Office of the City Engineer

City Hall

730 Washington Avenue

John C. Rooney, P.E. Racine, Wl 53403
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ 262.636.9191

City Engineer Fax: 262.636.9545
City of Racine, Wisconsin
February 11, 2016 Legistar Item: 0129-16
To: Alderman Jim Morgenroth, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
From: John Rooney %é\'
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer
Re: Contract 20160017, PS — Memorial Drive Bridge — Scour Action Plan, Graef

We have received a Professional Services Agreement from Graef for Contract 20160017, PS —
Memorial Drive Bridge — Scour Action Plan. The agreement is for preparation of a Scour Action Plan
and submittal into the WisDOT HSI database for bridge inspections.

The agreement is in the not-to-exceed amount of $2,125. Funding for this agreement is available in
Org-Object 14007-52100, Bridge Professional Services.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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